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DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE
WASHINGTON

OFFICK OF THE UNDCR SCCRETARY .

MEMORANDUM FOR Dr. Albert D. Wheelon, CIA -

I have noied that the Director, in his 8 November letter to the
Deputy Secretary of Defense, has designated you as the appropriate
oificial of the CIA to examine and mozitor on his behalf the activities
oi the NRO. In this connecction, I should like our working relation-~

saips to follow the same pattern as those followed by Dr. Fubini, wko
is periorming the same function on behalf of the Secretary of Deiense.
In particular, I will expect your contacts with the NRO to be made
through me whcnever possible.

I recognize that there may be occasions when you may find
it desirable to have NRO persoanel provide you with informatior,
b..e.zn,s, or ctiendance at meetings. Cn these occasions, upon my
receint of your reeds, I will take the necessary steps to insure that
tiey are met by the appropriate NRO personnel. However, as a
matter of policy, I do not expect direct tasking upon any personnel
assigned 0 the NRO on an individual basis. .

Ibelieve that you, Dr. Fubini, and I will be able to carry out
our respective -esponsibmt.es M08t euect.v..ly by establishing a
atiern of direct working relationsiips with discussions among the
three of us carried out on a regular basis. I am proposing some
specific arrangements in this regard by separatie correspoadence.
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